

# RE: RE: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

---

**From:** "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 29 Mar 2017 15:50:01 -0400

---

Will do.

----

**Saad Baig**  
Senior Policy Advisor  
Office of Hon. Charles Sousa  
Minister of Finance  
e: [saad.baig@ontario.ca](mailto:saad.baig@ontario.ca)  
t: 416-325-5431

---

**From:** Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)  
**Sent:** March-29-17 3:48 PM  
**To:** Baig, Saad (MOF)  
**Subject:** FW: RE: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

Hey Saad,

When you go to this meeting on Friday, can you get more info from Energy on an item tracking to LRC on April 10? It's in the planning calendar as "Additional Price Mitigation [REG] (CAB Feb 22, 2017, LRC May 1, 2017)". I'm looking for details on what part of the Fair Hydro Plan these regs will enable.

Thanks,  
Marianne

---

**From:** Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)  
**Sent:** March-29-17 3:43 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

Hi Andrew,

I wanted to advise you that I will be out of the office this Friday. Saad Baig, who is acting for me, will attend this meeting on my behalf.

Thank you,

---

**Marianne Nguyen**  
Senior Policy Advisor  
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa  
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007  
Mobile: 416-562-4452  
Email: [marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca](mailto:marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca)